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Bcc:
Subject: RE: R. 12-06-013 Question to Parties Regarding Need for Technical Workshop 

Evaluating TOU Programs

ALJ Halligan,

SDG&L appreciates your inquiry as !o whether a 1 day technical workshop on existing
optional arid pilot TO!) programs ‘.could be useful. SDG&E’s responses to the questions raised
in sour e-mail Ruling are set forth below.

1) Would a technical workshop on existing optional/pilot TOU rates be helpful to parties in 
the R. 12-06-013 proceeding?

Yes.a.

2) If yes, are there specific technical topics or questions you believe the workshop should 
address?
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Whether customers are able to, and whether they actually do respond to TOU rates.a.

b. Whether low demand customers have opportunities to respond to TOU rates and whether 
there is evidence that they actually have responded to TOU rates.

Whether TOU rates lead to reduced peak demand and energy savings.c.

d. Whether customers feel that they have more opportunities to manage their energy costs 
under TOU rates than tiered rates.

e. Whether TOU rates are easier for customers to understand and viewed by customers as
more fair than tiered rates.

3) If yes, please provide suggested date/timing for the workshop.

SDG&E believes the workshop should be held by mid-August.a.

Thank you,

Tom

Thomas R. Brill
Special Counsel and Director of Strategic Projects 
San Diego Gas and Electric 
Office: (858)654-1601
Cell: 823-0044

From: Halligan, Julie [mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 12:02 PM
To: ,dhilla@consumercal.org'; 'Ekelly@mceCleanEnergy.org'; 'enriqueg@greenlining.org'; 
'fadia.khoury@sce.com'; 'policy@efficiencycouncil.org'; 'nes@a-kiaw.com'; 
'sachu.constantine@energycenter.org'; 'blaising@brauniegai.com'; 'info@ibcgla.com'; 
'dougiass@energyattorney.com'; 'nguyen.quan@gswater.com'; 'don@ucan.org'; 
'michaei@sandiegocan.org'; Brill, Thomas R.; Rahon, Steve; 'markw@corchurch.org'; 
'cathy.zhang@soundofhope.org'; 'Faith.MabuhayAiiiance@gmaii.com';
'jmauldin@adamsbroadweii.com'; Heiden, Gregory; 'hayiey@turn.org'; Carter, Sheryl; 'jfine@edf.org'; 
'BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com'; 'jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com'; 'VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com'; 
'ssmyers@att.net'; 'bkc7@pge.com'; 'chris@efficiencyfirstca.org'; 
'iencanty@BiackEconomicCouncil.org'; 'dwooiey@kfwlaw.com'; 'jkeyes@kfwlaw.com';

SB GT&S 0289187

mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov


'kfox@kfwlaw.com'; 'TLindl@k1wlaw.com'; 'service@cforat.org'; 'andykatz@sonic.net'; 
'iwisiand@ucsusa.org'; 'b.bordine@d-e-c-a.org'; 'TMcRae@svig.org';
'Eric@CoaiitionofEnergyUsers.org'; 'bernadette@caiseia.org'; 'cbk@esiawfirm.com'; 
'RL@ESLAWFIRM.COM'; 'kmilis@cfbf.com'; 'Bob.Dodds@liberty-energy.com'; 
'sarah.wailace@pacificorp.com'; 'ahmad.faruqui@brattie.com'; 'a2ph@pge.com'; 'abb@esiawfirm.com'; 
'Anne@AiiianceForSoiarChoice.com'; 'barbara@barkovichandyap.com'; 'brad@caiseia.org'; 
'RegReiCPUCCases@pge.com'; 'Cathy@BarkovichAndYap.com'; 'chariie.buck@energycenter.org'; 
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'Joeile.Steward@PacifiCorp.com'; 'jieslie@McKennaLong.com'; 'jbode@nexant.com'; 
'mstamas@nrdc.org'; 'maryhoffmanRE@gmaii.com'; 'matthew@turn.org'; 
'regulatory@mceCleanEnergy.org'; 'mpf@stateside.com'; 'ntreadway@deifglic.com'; 
'Nick.Pappas@asm.ca.gov'; 'rogeri47@aoi.com'; 'sean.beatty@nrgenergy.com'; 
'sephra.ninow@energycenter.org'; 'sswaroop@mceCleanEnergy.org'; 'spauker@wsgr.com'; 
'stephaniec@greeniining.org'; 'sgeorge@mexant.com'; 'susannah@votesolar.org';
'tculiey@k1wlaw.com'; 'timothy.treadweil@energycenter.org'; 'WWright@SunrunHome.com'; 
'wwright@sunrunhome.com'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com'; 
'benjamin.airth@energycenter.org'; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobai.net'; 'fiiings@a-kiaw.com'; 
'siobhan.foiey@energycenter.org'; 'terry.ciapham@energycenter.org'; 'nbrockway@aoi.com'; 
'pchernick@resourceinsight.com'; 'mpanfii@edf.org'; 'patrick.jobin@credit-suisse.com'; 
'Gregory.Reiss@mip.com'; 'dan.deiurey@drsgcoalition.org'; 'paul.pietsch@drsgcoaiition.org'; 
'rhupart@soiareiectricpower.org'; 'rick@votesolar.org'; 'anadeiia.chavarria@edisoninti.com'; 
'beiinda.deiacruz@edisonintl.com'; 'case.admin@sce.com'; 'felicia.wiiliams@edisoninti.com'; 
'russeii.garwacki@sce.com'; 'spencer.edmiston@edisoninti.com'; 'iiddell@energyattorney.com'; 
'Morgan.Lee@UTSanDiego.com'; Central Files; York, Jamie K; Parikh, Parina P.; Manzuk, Chuck;
Fang, Cynthia; 'jeannetteo@movai.org'; 'mtierney-iloyd@enernoc.com'; 'aiewis@naac.org'; 
'robertgnaizda@gmaii.com'; 'ed@temix.com'; 'sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com'; 
'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com'; 'sdaial@sfwater.org'; 'adam@sullivansoiarpower.com'; 
'marcel@turn.org'; 'njohnson@consumercai.org'; 'mborgeson@nrdc.org'; 'michaelperry@fscgroup.com'; 
'michaeisuliivan@fecgroup.com'; 'samhoimberg@fecgroup.com'; 'yxt5@pge.com'; 'CRMd@pge.com'; 
'CJW5@pge.com'; 'm2w8@pge.com'; 'mec3@pge.com'; 'matt.vespa@SierraClub.org'; 'r5sz@pge.com'; 
'tnhc@pge.com'; 'cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com'; '1040@pacbeil.net'; 'cem@newsdata.com'; 
'SRH1@pge.com'; 'steve@bakerstreetpubiishing.com'; 'aschwartz@soiarcity.com'; 
'dchia@soiarcity.com'; 'chris_king@siemens.com'; 'kerry.hattevik@nee.com';
'ESchroeder@kfwiaw.com'; 'jwiedman@kfwiaw.com'; 'tomb@crossborderenergy.com'; 'jimin@mid.org'; 
'joyw@mid.org'; 'iindaf@mid.org'; 'gayatri@jbsenergy.com'; 'bill@jbsenergy.com'; 
'brian.theaker@nrgenergy.com'; 'cbarry@iwpnews.com'; 'danieile@ceert.org'; 'david@ceert.org'; 
'jieesq@yahoo.com'; 'kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com'; 'lnavarro@edf.org';
'nicole@brauniegai.com'; 'steven@iepa.com'; 'imh@esiawfirm.com'; 'Rachei@largescaiesoiar.org';
'ATrowbridge@DayCarterMurphy.com'; 'cpuc@iibertyutiiities.com'; 'sbirmingham@seia.org'; 
'cathie.alien@pacificorp.com'; Manzanares, Eric (Intern); Flagg, Michaela; Phillips, Paul S.; Murtishaw, 
Scott; Francisco, Tory; Amaya, Zaida C.; Baker, Amy C.; O'Donnell, Arthur J.; Tran, Ava N.; Danforth, 
Christopher; Villarreal, Christopher; Willis, Dan; Singh, Devla; Khoury, Dexter; 'et3@cpuc.ca.gov';
Petiin, Gabriel; Fortune, Haziyn; McKinney, Jeanne; Haliigan, Julie; Rahman, Junaid; Watts-Zagha, 
Karen Camille; Tan, Lee-Whei; Zafar, Marzia; Kito, Michele; Barcic, Nathan; Mutialu, Rajan; 
'bkb@cpuc.ca.gov'; Levin, Robert; Roscow, Stephen C.; St. Marie, Stephen; Gibbs, Syreeta; Kao, 
Valerie; Zhang, Zhen; 'Lynn.Marshaii@Energy.Ca.Gov'; 'patrick.saxton@energy.ca.gov'; Lee, Rebecca 
Tsai-Wei
Cc: Haliigan, Julie
Subject: R.12-06-013 Question to Parties Regarding Need for Technical Workshop Evaluating TOU 
Programs
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Dear Parties to R. 12-06-013,

The Energy Division requests party feed-back on whether a 1 day technical workshop on 
existing optional and pilot TOU programs would be useful. This workshop would consist of a 
series of technical expert presentations related to the design and implementation of specific 
optional/pilot TOU programs including programs in the IOU service territories, SMUD, APS, 
and any other specifically identified existing programs. Topics could include:

1) Load reduction measured in the optional/pilot programs.

2) Lessons learned, including enrollment rates, from marketing and education efforts for 
these optional/pilot TOU programs.

3) Variables that were considered in the design of these optional/pilot TOU programs.

Please provide feedback to the Service List by answering the following questions by June 27, 
2014:

1) Would a technical workshop on existing optional/pilot TOU rates be helpful to parties in 
the R. 12-06-013 proceeding?

2) If yes, are there specific technical topics or questions you believe the workshop should 
address?

3) If yes, please provide suggested date/timing for the workshop.

Thank you.

Julie Halligan

Administrative Law Judge
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This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web 
links, or requests for information.
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